Karren Thomas (adpce.ad)

From: Karren Thomas (adpce.ad)

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 11:56 AM

To: ‘richard.cooper@arkansas.gov'

Cc: ‘ckwelle@mce.us.com’; Tiana Toups (adpce.ad)

Subject: AR0044016 CAO-LIS #22-082 Permit Requirement Reminder

Good afternoon, Mr. Cooper,

This is just a friendly reminder that per the requirements of CAO LIS 22-082 for the Arkansas Department of
Correction — North Central Unit (AR0044016, AFIN 33-00036), the following report is to
be submitted to DEQ by April 15, 2023:

- Submit quarterly progress reports detailing the progress that has been made towards compliance with the
final permitted effluent limits.

You are welcome to send this report via email to water-enforcementreport@adeq.state.ar.us or you may send it
to your Enforcement Analyst, Tiana Toups, who I have copied on this email. Her direct line is 501-682-0699
should you have any

questions about this report.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Karren Thomas | Wastewater Licensing Extra Help

Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality
Enforcement Section

5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118

t: 501.682.0608 | f:501.682.0880 | e: WWL@adeq.state.ar.us

ARKANSAS

ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT

Cc: Chid Kwelle, PhD, PE, McClelland Consulting Engineers, Inc.
Cc: Tiana Toups, Enforcement Analyst (tiana.toups@adeg.state.ar.us)




Karren Thomas (adpce.ad)

From: Karren Thomas (adpce.ad)

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 12:21 PM

To: ‘Richard Cooper (DOC)'

Subject: RE: AR0044016 CAO-LIS #22-082 Permit Requirement Reminder
Mr. Cooper,

Will note your response.

Thank you,

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

From: Richard Cooper (DOC) [mailto:richard.cooper@arkansas.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 12:14 PM

To: Karren Thomas (adpce.ad)

Cc: 'ckwelle@mce.us.com'; Tiana Toups (adpce.ad)

Subject: RE: AR0044016 CAO-LIS #22-082 Permit Requirement Reminder

Good afternoon,
Thank you for your email. We are currently working on the report to submit to DEQ. Thanks again for the email
and we will have that over to you soon. Have a great day.

From: Karren Thomas (adpce.ad) <Karren.Thomas@adeg.state.ar.us>

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 11:56 AM

To: Richard Cooper (DOC) <richard.cooper@arkansas.gov>

Cc: 'ckwelle@mce.us.com' <ckwelle@mce.us.com>; Tiana Toups (adpce.ad) <Tiana.Toups@adeq.state.ar.us>
Subject: AR0044016 CAO-LIS #22-082 Permit Requirement Reminder

I You don't often get email from karren.thomas@adeq.state.ar.us. Learn why this is important

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

o Submit quarterly progress reports detailing the progress that has been made towards compliance with the
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
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